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RFP Title: Incarceration of State-Sentenced Female Offenders Services 
 

Questions-RFP Number: NHDOC 09-13 GFCOMM 
 

1. General: The RFP states the proposal due date as April 29th, however, the Department of Corrections 
website list the RFP closing date as May 7th. Please clarify.  

 
            A: The RFP closing date is May 7th, 2009   
 

2. General: What is the average length of stay/sentence for the female offenders? 
 

A: The average length of incarceration for inmates sentenced to the NHSP/W for women is two years. 
 

3. Section 12 lists a PO Box for proposal deliveries via U.S. mail. May offerors use the hand-deliver 
address to ship the proposal via Fed-Ex, UPS, or other delivery services? 

 
A: Yes 
 

4. Exhibit A, Page 3, Section 3.9.1.4,  
             Please provide the NH DOC curriculum for impact of crime and anger management as referenced in this        
             section of the RFP. 
 

A: See “SAMSHA” and “IMPACT OF CRIME” attached below and follow the links provided. 
 

5. Will the State of New Hampshire, Department of Corrections (NH DOC) accept or review proposals 
from offerors proposing a facility to house female offenders outside the State of New Hampshire under 
this solicitation. 

 
A: No, The NH DOC will not accept or review proposals from offerors proposing a facility outside the 
State of New Hampshire. 
 

6. What number of female inmates does the NH DOC intend or anticipate to place at an offeror’s proposed 
location/facility as a result of this solicitation?  

 
A: Up to 40 at any given time. 
 



 

 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 
 

NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE PRISON - GOFFSTOWN 
317 MAST ROAD 

GOFFSTOWN, NH 03045 

603-668-6137    FAX: 603-666-7109 
TDD Access:  1-800-735-2964 

 
William Wrenn 

         Commissioner 

Joanne Fortier 
Warden 

   
 

Promoting Public Safety Through Integrity, Respect, Professionalism 

7. Does the NH DOC intend to guarantee a number of female inmates or population as a result of this 
solicitation? 

 
A: No 
 

8. What security level is the NH State Prison for Women? 
 

A: Community, minimum, medium, and close custody. 
 

9. What security level does the NH DOC anticipate housing at a proposed location as a result of this 
solicitation? 

 
A: Community, minimum, medium, and close custody. 
 
 
 

 
 
          
 
 
                        
  
 
 
 
 
 
                         


